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SAM

Attn: Josh Aley

6700 Antioch, Suite 220
Merriam, KS 66204

Michael Baker International
Atin: Joanna Wooten

48 Peachtree Ave #429
Atlanta, GA 30305

Motorola Solutions
Attn: Frank Rovella
75 Rock Road

Glen Rock, NJ 07452
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SBL USA

Attn: Asdya Avinash

73 US Highway 17-92 North
Haines City, FL 33844

Digital Data Technologies inc.
Attn: Daniel Casey

2323 W. Fifth Ave Ste. 210
Columbus, OH 43204

Mission Critical Partners
Attn: Holly Bishop

690 Grays Woods Bivd.
Port Matilda, PA 16870
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Intrado

Attn: Krystal Cruz
8715 Coco Plum Place
Orlando, F132827

Life Information Technology
Attn: Chastity Rouse

1224 Pickens St.

Columbia, SC 29201

Geographic Technologies Group
Attn: Lydiah Ribar

3937 Medieval Ct

Valdosta GA 31605
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BID()RFP()RFQ()ITEM#

BIDDERS LIST

Q-1 |

324 East Arlington Ave
Greer, South Carolina 29651

Y

SpatialGIS

Attn: Kendrick O. Faison
2004 Kintore Circle Ste 102
Odenton MD 21113

DATE Company Name & Contact Complete Mailing Address SPEC # MAILED
Person BY
% b Leanear Enterprises LLC
Attn: Antwan Robinson
aMt-l7 [TVS

25167

TvS




Tywanna Scott

e ——
From: bidnotice.donotreply@doas.ga.gov
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 11:11 AM
To: Tywanna Scott
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Confirmation of the Event Batch Email process - PE-72155-

NONST-2024-000000038

Dear Tywanna Scott,
tscott@augustaga.gov

Please review the particulars of an event for 72155-AUGUSTA, CITY OF furnished below.

- Event PE-72155-NONST-2024-000000038
Number:
Event Title: 24-167 Consultant Services for NextGen 9-1-1 Geographic Information System

Support
Event Type: Non-State Agency

lﬁ?&:ess Log
2024/02/23 10:54:53 : Log starts for - 8709129 - EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL

2024/02/23 10:54:55 : Email Process Log for the Event#: PE-72155-NONST-2024-000000038
2024/02/23 10:54:55 : Email Batch# 2402236234

2024/02/23 10:54:55 : Notification Type: EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL

2024/02/23 11:10:58 : Total No of Contacts found for sending Email: 2553

2024/02/23 11:10:58 : No of Email(s) not sent due to Bad Email Address: 0

The sourcing event can be reviewed at:
https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/gpr/eventDetails?eSourceNumber=PE-72155-NONST-2024-

000000038&sourceSystemType=gpr20
02/23/2024 11:10:58 AM

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the City of Augusta's mail system -- DO NOT CLICK on links,
open attachments or respond to requests for information unless you are sure the content is safe.]
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Planholders

Supplier (17)

Supplier =1
A3 Innovation, Inc.
Better Everyday Cyber, LLC
Brown Infrastructure Technologies
Colliers Engineering & Design
Critical Response Strategies (CRS)
Dodge Data
EBA Engineering, Inc.
GeoJustice Project
Integrity Consutt Solutions, LLC
Intrado Life & Safety
IXP Corporation
Keystone Co LLC
NOVA Engineering & Environmental, LLC

Onvia, Inc. - Content Department

Pike Engineering
1 2
Supplier Details
Supplier Name A3 Innovation, Inc.
Contact Name Alexander Abraham

Download Date
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02/24/2024
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02/26/2024
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